
From: 	 ATF 	:(0DAG) 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Looks like Chairman lssa will be visiting MX in June re Fast and Furious. 

From: _ 	_ 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 1:41 PM 
To:L _ 	 ATF 	 :(CRM) 
Subject: FW: LEC summary 

FYI 

From: 	ATF 	,(Mexico City)_ 
To: L .  
(Mexico City); City)1 	 ATF 	 : 
Sent: Tue Md3/31-11Jf49:46-21)IT 
Subject: LEC summary 

All, 

Here are the relevant issues from today ' s LEC. 

1. Brownfield will be in town 6/21 - 6/22 
ATF 	 -Jill be in town the week of June 20th  

Does DOJ want to try and schedule a meeting with either during their visit? This may be a good 
opportunity to sell DOJ's programs/success. 

2. CODEL Issa visit (6/24 - 6/26) --- primarily interested in Fast and Furious. DOJ Snyder will manage the 
visit per the DCM. DCM wants a breakfast the morning of 6/25 to have an opportunity to brief Issa 
before other meetings. Other possible meetings to include Calderon (unlikely), Morales, Garcia 
Luna. 

3. New arrivals to post should get armored car training in DC prior to arrival. 

4. DCM stressed the importance of the witness protection program. Morales wants this program 
" badly"  according to DCM. 
DCM noted he is having coffee with Morales on Wednesday at 5pm if we have any issues for him to 
cover. 

ATF 
1 Department of Justice 

US Embassy Mexico City 
305 Paseo de la Ref orma 
CF 06500 Mexico DF 
52-55-5080-4731 

ATF 	j(ODAG) 
5/31/2011 5:50:58 PM 
FW: LEC summary 

ATF 
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